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DATE: July 11,2011 

TO: Document Number 10599-08 

FROM: Allll Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Clarification of the Record 

On November 13, 2008, Florida City Gas [FCG] filed a Petition for approval of Special Gas 
Transportation Services agreement with Miami-Dade County in Docket Number 080672-GU. 
This petition was assigned the above-referenced Document Number. As the document 
description reflects, this petition was removed from the Web site at the request of the filing party, 
FCG. The records of the Office of Commission Clerk reflects that a redacted version of this 
document was subsequently filed on November 24, 2008, and assigned DN 10921-08. This 
document is presumed to have replaced the original filing. The cover pages to the November 13, 
2008, and the November 24, 2008, filings are attached to this memorandum. 
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November 13,2008 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida City Gas are the original and fifteen copies of its Petition 
for Approval of Special Gas Transportation Service Agreement. 

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please call me at 850-425-1614. 

Enclosures 
cc: Col1Ilie Kummer 
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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Kim Pena 
PSC Commission Clerk's Office 

Matthew Feil 

November 24, 2008 

Docket No. 080672 - Petition for Approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
Agreement with Miami-Dade COWlty by Florida City Gas. 

Please find enclosed a redacted version of the petition and attachments for the captioned 
docket per your call with Beth Keating this afternoon. 

Enclosure(s) 
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